Reyes, Tania

From: Diaz, Lindsey

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 3:04 PM
To: Reyes, Tania

Subject: FW: Agenda item for court on 11/22
Attachments: Agenda Item Request 2021_11_22.docx

Please add the agenda item below to Commissioners Court on 11/22/21 on behalf of Commissioner Corley. Use the
email and attachment include as back up. Thanks!

Discuss, consider, and/or take action to direct the Public Works Director to install or activate the telemetry
equipment on all Public works equipment and vehicles by January 1, 2022.

/7,

L

Lindsey Diaz
Lubbock County
ldiaz@lubbockcounty.gov

From: Corley, Jason <JECorley@lubbockcounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 10:34 AM

To: Diaz, Lindsey <LDiaz@lubbockcounty.gov>
Subject: Agenda item for court on 11/22

Lindsey,
Attached is the agenda item and the backup | would like to add to the court’s agenda on 11/22

Jason Corley

County Commissioner PCT.2
Lubbock County Courthouse
904 Broadway, Room 101
P.O. Box 10536

Lubbock, TX 79408-3536
Cell (806) 746-2506

Office (806) 755-1335

Alt (806) 577-9778

“The problem is not the problem. Your additude towards the problem is the problem. Do you understand?”
Jack Sparrow... Captain Jack Sparrow




